Event Details:

Location:  NSWC DD Bldg 216, Room 113

Time:  10:00 – 10:30

Briefing pre-approved through PAO (attached)

Attendee’s: 

	Name of Attendee
	Organization Representing

	1. Linda Hillmer
	CorpComm

	2. Candace Brown
	King George Schools 

	3. Edward Wolfe
	Information Sciences Consulting, Inc.

	4. Byron Van Epps
	Information Sciences Consulting, Inc.

	5. Nicole Thompson
	King George County Economic Development

	6. Mike Steelz
	Northrop Grumman

	7. John Sivak
	Northrop Grumman

	8. Austin Quesenberry
	King George County

	9. Rick White
	BecTech, Inc.

	10. Jane Cramer
	BecTech, Inc.

	11. Waldon Jue
	The Prometheus Company

	12. Larry Tarbert
	Belka Corp. LLC

	13. Jere Boze
	Navmar Applied Sciences

	14. Joe Johnson
	NavMar Applied Sciences

	15. Pamela Siek
	Marathon TS, Inc.

	16. Alan Siek
	Marathon TS, Inc.

	17. Ken Clark
	Tech Wizards

	18. Terry Moore
	Bowhead

	19. James Shelton
	Lockheed Martin

	20. John Martinez
	Lockheed Martin

	21. Tad Northcott
	Mainline Information Systems

	22. Don Bilodean
	TTSI

	23. Kim Stephens
	CACI

	24. Dave Weaver
	CACI

	25. Stuart Shelkey
	CACI

	26. Tavie Glassmire
	CACI

	27. Robert Fritz
	DDL OMNI Engineering, LLC

	28. Thomas Cole
	DDL OMNI Simulation and Systems Division

	29. Spike Roberts
	SCCI

	30. George Devers
	AEPS Corporation

	31. Bob Duffy
	SimVentions

	32. Susan Jones
	SimVentions

	33. Reginald McFadden
	Freedom Systems, LLC

	34. Rebecca McFadden
	Freedom Systems, LLC

	35. Charles Brissey
	Jaxon Point

	36. Stanley Palivoda
	Century 21

	   37. Allan West
	Westbrooke


NSWC DD Attendee’s:

Karen Lennox, Contracting

Dawn Murphy, ERP

Christine Mason, ERP

Donna Guidry, ERP

Jon Dodd, ERP

Tina Greenlee, ERP

Question’s and Answer’s: 

1.  Will the office space referenced in the RFI be required to be in accordance with the General Service (GS) office space by grade/rank?


Answer:  No. At this time we cannot project who will be in that office, so recommend using logic to determine the appropriate office space for three personnel.

2.  Will there be a requirement for registration and managing of student enrollments under the administrative support task?


Answer:  The Navy ERP will be using a pre-determined Learning Management System (LMS) so this task would be administrative check-in/check-out (attendance) support only.

3.  What is SAP?

· 
Answer:  SAP stands for Systeme, Anwendungen, Produkte.  A German phrase for “Systems, Applications and Products.”  Navy ERP is a tailored SAP business solution implementing commercial best practices

4.  The RFI references travel between VA and MD, can you elaborate?


Answer:  NSWC Dahlgren will be managing two campuses for ERP training, one campus in Dahlgren and one campus in Maryland.  We will be sharing GOV instructors and Subject Matter Experts (SME’s) which is where the travel would come in.  If SAP expertise was offered and considered, there is a possibility that there may be a travel requirement for that expertise to support both campuses.

5.  Is the NSWCDD ERP the same as NAVAIR, NAVSUP?  


Answer:  Yes.  Dahlgren and the other Warfare Centers will be the fifth deployment in Navy ERP. Navy ERP has been deployed to 3 Commands so far (NAVAIR, NAVSUP, SPAWAR), and is being deployed at NAVSEA in October 2010.

6.  What is the highest security level requirement?


Answer:  Unclassified.

7.  Was the parking lot requirement compared to a normal business parking lot requirement?


Answer:  The requirement comes from the number of classrooms, students attending class, SME’s, instructors and staff who would be in the facility, if all classes were at full capacity (estimated 230 students) and no one carpooled.  We hope that there would be some ride sharing and busing.

8.  Who provides the Instructors and SME’s?


Answer:  The Government will provide the Instructors and SME’s.  However, SAP functional expertise to support our staff will be considered.

9.  What is the number of SAP engineers required in the proposal?


Answer:  Our primary focus is facilities and logistics to stand up an ERP school house.  SAP engineers/experts will be an optional clause in the contract. If you have SAP expertise, use that expertise and provide a recommendation.  

10.  When will the Request For Proposal (RFP) come out?


Answer:  Depends on the responses to the Request For Information (RFI) and the evaluation of those based on the requirement.  Projected goal is prior to the end of this fiscal year (30 September 2010).

11.  Will this be Firmed Fixed Price (FFP) or Cost Plus (CP) contract?


Answer:  We cannot answer that at this time.

12.  Technical requirements for the computers?  VPN, Internet, etc.?


Answer:  The technical requirements are listed in the RFI.

